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From: Bob Gleadall

Sent: 23/01/2013 11:02:59
To: Jennifer Booth
Subject: 2013/62/90022/E LFG

Attachments: PJ1787.doc

Please find comments as requested

Bob Gleadall

Monitoring Assistant
Strategic Waste
Streetscene and Housing
Kirklees Council

Flint Street

HD1 6LG

01484 416220

This email and any attachments are confidential.lf you have received it in error - notify the sender immediately,delete it
from your system,and do not use,copy or disclose the information in any way.

Kirklees Council monitors all emails sent or received
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G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Our Ref: WDA/050/PJ1787/RSG

If calling, please ask for Bob Gleadall

Memo to Jennifer Booth, Planning Services.

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Application for Permission to Develop Land

Comments on Application No 2013/62/90022/E

Erection of Single and Two storey extension
120 Savile Road ,Dewsbury,WF12 9LP

120 Savile Road lies about 120m from closed landfill SW0240A.

Ext: 860 4220

MEMORANDUM

Strategic Waste
Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street
HUDDERSFIELD

HD1 6LG

Tel: 01484 226884
Fax: 01484 226887
Minicom: 01484 225531

www.kirklees.gov.uk
January 23 2013

Private contractors monitored the site for landfill gas between April 2006 and January 2007.

Reported methane levels: Up to 7% v/v.
Reported carbon dioxide levels: Up to 5% vi/v.

Bob Gleadall
Monitoring Assistant

E-mailed to Jennifer Booth








